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Jenny Taylor

From: Juliet Pietsch <Juliet.Pietsch@anu.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 1:36 PM
To: Publications.collection; Carrie Wright
Subject: Re: Juliet Pietsch

Dear Jenny, 
 
My name change was at the end of 2007. Before 2007, all my publications were under the name of 
Clark.  Its not really a big deal so if it is a lot of work to change it we can keep it as is. I thought it would be 
a simple 'delete'. I don't want to give you any extra unnecessary work so probably best to leave as is for 
now. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Juliet 
 
 
 

From: "Publications.collection" <publications.collection@anu.edu.au> 
Date: Wed, 4 Apr 2012 13:20:50 +1000 
To: Carrie Wright <Carrie.Wright@anu.edu.au> 
Cc: juliet pietsch <juliet.pietsch@anu.edu.au>, "Publications.collection" <publications.collection@anu.edu.au> 
Subject: RE: Juliet Pietsch 

 
Hi Carrie  
  
I’m guessing not as we need to preserve the historical data.  
I can see 20 x publications span from 2007 – 2011, if during this time she published as Juliet Clark we need to 
somehow capture that in ARIES.  
Please let me know when the name change occurred. I can then assess if Notes stating the name change could be 
added to each ‘Clark’ record. 
  
This would be a large job and not occur until after HERDC submission.  
  
Cheers  
Jenny 
  

From: Carrie Wright [mailto:Carrie.Wright@anu.edu.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 12:39 PM 
To: Publications.collection 
Cc: Juliet Pietsch 
Subject: Juliet Pietsch 
  
Dear Publications, 
  
Juliet Pietsch is noted as Juliet Pietsch nee Clark in ARIES – Juliet has requested to have the nee Clark be removed, is 
this possible? 
  
Kind regards 
  
Carrie Wright 
Assistant to the Head of School 
School of Politics and International Relations 
ANU College of Arts and Social Sciences 
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